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January 17, 1997

Ms. Blanca Bayo

Division of Records

Flonda Public Service Commussion
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
l'allahassce, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 968481-WS
Rule 25-30.360 (6) Florida Administrative Code

Dear Ms. Bayo,

1s information about money subject to refund from the preceding month and year-to-date Note also that

the corporate undertaking securing potential refunds has been filed with the commission
If there are any questions about the enclosed report please feel free 1o call me directly at (904) 721-4620

Cordially yours,
United Water Florida

Dand B 4 tlogy

David B. deNagy
Accounting Supervisor

attachment

cc James Ade, Esq. (Martin, Ade, Birchficld & Mickler)
Sambamurthi Munipalhi
Frank McGuire
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